MAY 06 1980

Cocket hns., 50-295
snd 50-304

The Honorable Bi11 Morris
rayor of Waukegan
Waukegan, I1linois 6008S

Cear Mayor Morris:

I am writing in response to your letter to me dated February 28, 1980.
in the letter you requested that I reject the license to increase the
storage capacity of the Zion Statfon spent fuel pool even though the
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board had ordered issuance of the license
amendment on February 14, 1980. My staff completed the action in
response to the Licensing Board's Order on February 2, 1979 by
fssuance of a license amendment for Zion Station. This action occurr:d
prior to receipt of your letter on March 3, 1380.

Yene the less, 1 2lso share some of the concern you expressed regarding

any evacuation of the 65,000 people of Waukegan. My concern relates to the
uporading of emergency plans for the muct mere sericus type of postulated
accident scenario. Upgrading of the nuclear site and lucal area emergency
rlans for this case would env-lope your expressed concerns about increasing
the amount of spent fuel stored 2t Zion Staticn.

Thus, | have taken action to assure that upgraded cuergency plans are
implemented at all licensed uperating reactor sites. This action was
initfated by HRC Tetter of October 10, 1979 (copy enclesed) to all power
reactor licensees. Following this letter, 2 revicw team consisting of
members of ny staff visited the Zion Station. The team held meetings with
Commonwealth Edison Company, visited with local and state officials aleng
vith representatives of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA),
and held a public meeting in Zion on Novemdber Z, 1979 tc discuss new
interim cuidance and upgraded acceptance criteria for emergency preparecness.
On January 3, 1980 the licensee submitted cheir upgradec Emergency Plan,
wnich included the Zion Station, tc HRC for review and approval. FEMA

has the review responsibility for state and local emergency plans.

Tha joint FEMA/NRC Steering Cormmittee had developed the interim guidance and
upgraded acceptance criteria to provide a basis for use of reactor licensees
and state and local governments to develop radiclogical emergency plans and
improve emergency preparedness. This guidance was published in January 133C,
sent to all liccnsees on March 10, 1260, and is currently beinc used in the
Emorgency Plan evaluatiens. A copy of our larch 10, 1830 letter and the
enclosed joint FEMA/IRC guidelines is enclesed for ycur inforuation.
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“Yencratle Bill Horris -2 =

In clesing, you can be 2ssured that I will erntinve to monitor this
anergency preparedness endsaver. Ny coffice read to assist ycu
in your effcrts in any way possible.

Sincerely,

Tt -
Original Sizmel 0y
Lol R
e« Foe weiinw

Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Huclear Reactor Regulation
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